
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July21,2015 

Juhlk~mxtt~ C!tntttntissinn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE O FFICE CE 'TE l~ • 2540 Sll lll\IMW OAK B OUL EVARD 

T ALL\ II i\ SEE, F LORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Tom Ballinger, ENG Director AN/J__ 
Martha Barrera, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsell[ ru 
Docket No. 150075-EI- Cedar Bay @ 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual , approval is hereby 

requested to have 8 copies (on 3-holed paper) of the following confidential documents made by 

the Clerk ' s office and distributed to Theresa Farley, Office of the General Counsel (413-6195). 

These arc copies of Staff Exhibits and are an amendment to the list provided on 7/20/15. 

Exhibit 32A 

Exhibit 33 

Exhibit 33 

Exhibit 45 

FPL's response to Staff's ROG 37 
(Confidential Attachment) 

FPL' s response to Staffs ROG 38a 
(Confidential Attachment I, 2 pages) 

FPL's response to Staff's ROG 38b 
(Confidential Attachment II, 1 page) 

FPL's response to OPC' s POD 4 
(CB-15-00572 to 00593 ONLY) 

DN#03963-15 and/or 04276 

DN#04351-15 

DN#04351-15 

DN#02345-15 
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